LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
1220 Lakeway Drive
Bellingham, WA 98229

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA
April 11, 2018
6:30 p.m. — Regular Session

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission. Please state your name

prior to making comments.
3. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
4. CONSENT AGENDA

5. SPECIFICITEMS OF BUSINESS:

A. Water Quality/Herrera Consulting Update — Phone Call with Rob Zisette
B. Succession Planning

6. OTHER BUSINESS
7. MANAGER'’S REPORT
8. PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION
Discussion of a personnel matter.

10. ADJOURNMENT

001



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
AGENDA BILL
Item 4
DATE SUBMITTED: April 5, 2018 MEETING DATE: April 11, 2018
SUBJECT: Consent Agenda
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Staff
GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL
DISTRICT ENGINEER/ASST MGR APPROVAL
FINANCE MANAGER APPROVAL
2,
3.
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION JOTHER
O O

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT
**TO BE UPDATED WED 4/11/18**

Minutes for the March 29, 2018 Board Meeting.

Accounts Payable Vouchers totaling $XXX,XXX.XX.

Payroll for Pay Period #08 (03/24/2018 through 04/06/2018) totaling $XX,XXX.XX.
Payroll Benefits for Pay Period #08 totaling SXX,XXX.XX.

002



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
1220 Lakeway Drive
Bellingham, WA 98229

SPECIAL SESSION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Minutes

March 29, 2018

Board President Laura Weide called the Special Session to order at 8:00 a.m.

Attendees: Commissioner Laura Weide
Commissioner John Carter
Commissioner Todd Citron
District Engineer/Assistant Manager Bill Hunter
District Legal Counsel Bob Carmichael
Recording Secretary Rachael Hope

Excused Absence(s): Commissioner Curtis Casey
Commissioner Bruce Ford
General Manager Patrick Sorensen
Finance Manager/Treasurer Debi Denton

A list of interested parties is attached.

Consent Agenda

Action Taken
Citron moved, Carter seconded, approval of:
¢ Minutes for the March 14, 2018 Board Meeting.
e Accounts Payable Vouchers totaling $103,751.34.
* Payroll for Pay Period #07 (03/10/2018 through 03/23/2018) totaling $44,668.42.
¢ Payroll Benefits for Pay Period #07 totaling $31,517.77.
Motion passed.

Sole Graphics Presentation — District Website Update

Hope recounted that at the beginning of 2018, the District contracted with consultant Sole
Graphics to perform an update to Lake Whatcom Water & Sewer District’s website, as well as
providing some technical and IT support on an ongoing basis.

Matt Bain, Owner, and Brooke McClary, Director of Marketing, were in attendance and Bain
gave a short presentation on the proposed cosmetic and usability update to the District’s
website. Discussion followed.

Meeting Minutes March 29, 2018 Page |1

003



Executive Session Per RCW 42.30.110 (1)(g): Considering a personnel matter — 30 Minutes
Weide recessed the Special Session to Executive Session at 8:48 a.m. It was estimated that the
Executive Session would take about 15 minutes. The purpose of the Executive Session was for
discussion of a personnel matter. Weide recessed the Executive Session and reconvened the Special
Session at 9:03 a.m.

Executive Session Per RCW 42.30.110 (1)(g): Considering a personnel matter — 15 Minutes

Weide re-recessed the Special Session to Executive Session at 9:03 a.m. It was estimated that the
Executive Session would take about 20 minutes. The purpose of the Executive Session was for
discussion of a personnel matter. Weide recessed the Executive Session and reconvened the Special
Session at 9:22 a.m.

Protecting Municipal Water Rights Discussion — Crown West Realty v. WDOE

Bob Carmichael explained to the board that the Washington Association of Sewer & Water Districts
(WASWD) has been following the Crown West Realty v. Department of Ecology case which involves the
argument that if you hold a municipal water right and are currently only using a portion of it, the
unused quantity could be at risk to be taken back. WASWD is considering filing an Amicus Brief in this
case with other Districts and the PUD Association.

Sudden Valley Community Association 2018 Utility Protection Agreement

Hunter advised the board that in July-August 2018, Sudden Valley Community Association (SVCA} is
planning to resurface about 2 miles of roads using a method called micro-resurfacing, which adds about
3/8-inch to the road thickness and years to the wear life of the pavement. There is a potential that
some of the District assets (public infrastructure) will need adjustment or relocation, including up to 46
sewer manhole ring/covers and an uncounted number of water valve boxes. SVCA is also planning
culvert replacement/improvements at several locations. At three of those locations there is a potential
for utility conflicts with District water and/or sewer utilities. District staff will begin field inspections
and assessment of District assets that could be impacted by the SVCA project.

In 2017 a Utility Protection Agreement was executed between the District and SVCA for a specific SVCA
project called the “Louise Creek Daylighting Project.” Staff intends to develop a similar agreement for
the upcoming 2018 projects. During last year’s Utility Protection Agreement discussions, it was noted
that work on publically owned infrastructure requires following public works contracting law (i.e.
prevailing wages, bonding, insurance, retainage, etc.). Staff plans to develop basic requirements for
SVCA to follow and incorporate them into the 2018 agreement in case the need arises while performing
these projects. The District’s own requirements for small works are already spelled-out in the District’s
standard Small Works Contract form which can be used as the basis to develop SVCA agreement
language.

Dellesta, Edgewater, Euclid Sewer Pump Station Improvements Consultant Selection

Hunter recapitulated that the District published a Request for Proposals for professional engineering
services in the Bellingham Herald on February 10, 2018. Proposals were due March 7,2018. The
District’s consultant selection committee met on March 22, 2018 to review, discuss, and select the most
qualified consultant. The committee recommendation was to hire RH2 for these projects.

Action Taken

Carter moved, Citron seconded that the District selects RH2 as the most qualified professional
engineering consultant for the Dellesta, Edgewater, & Euclid Sewer Pump Station
Improvement projects and authorizes District staff to begin scope of work and fee
negotiations for professional services.

Meeting Minutes March 29, 2018 Page |2

004



Summary of Existing District Projects

Hunter updated the Board on the permitting process for the Geneva and Par Sewer Pump Station
projects. Staff has revised their plan to bid these projects together, and will bid the Par Sewer Pump
Station project while continuing work on permitting for the Geneva project. Hunter also gave short
updates on the Water Comp Plan, the Little Strawberry Bridge leak, and the Shake Alert program.
Discussion followed.

With no further business, Weide adjourned the Regular Session at 9:40 a.m.

Recording Secretary, Rachael Hope Date Minutes Approved
Laura Weide Todd Citron
excused excused
Bruce R. Ford Curtis Casey
John Carter
Meeting Minutes March 29, 2018 Page |3

005



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
Item 5.A.
DATE SUBMITTED: April 3, 2018 MEETING DATE: April 11, 2018
SUBIJECT: Water Quality/Herrera Consulting Update
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Patrick Sorensen, General Manager
MANAGER APPROVAL f ! 7
'l h Mea
ATTACHED DOCUMENTS 1. Response to County & City Questions

Regarding Herrera Tech Memo

3.
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION JOTHER
n ] <

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Rob Zisette from Herrera will provide to the Board of Commissioners an updated response
to the questions asked by City and County staff regarding the North Shore Technical Report
presented in January 2018. His written response is attached. He will also be calling in to
the Board meeting to address your questions.

FISCAL IMPACT
Not applicable for this meeting.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

This is a briefing for discussion purposes.
PROPOSED MOTION

No formal motion is required.

006



ET40T1

*9A0(e pPajou se 2au8e apn

R ELE]

Jauay3uiq jeando saysyy uodn paseq suns Sujjdwes Jaje|
8unnp paysi|qeiss aq Aew suoness jeuoippy "193foid ayl jo
uoize.np ays 1noysnoJy} suoiiels asayy Sujjdwes AjJuaisisuod
uay3 pue uni 3jdwes 3s1iy Bunp suonels Suiidwes
3ulysiqessa 15388ns :uonepusawiwodlay usisag Apnig

Hoday
uo sUBWWO)
|eJauan - Ajuno)

"umoun| aJe salis adJeydsip pue 3)e| paleu|WEIUOD JO JAQqUINU
a8.1e| ay3 1eyy mou sajdwes aiow Auew 128pnq p|noys
duuoyuow anung s3jdwes Jo saquinu 3y} payiwljun ue mojje
j0u pip 138pnq 1afoid a3 pue ‘suoipuod 3ses 1SsIoMm a|dwes
0} sem u3isap 3ujjdwes pue |eod 1o3foid 3y "ease Apnis
9J1jud 3y} d1BN|EAB 19119 0] SIUBAD ||e Sulnp Sulojuow

9q p|noys suoriels adieyasip pue ajye| e Jeyy aaide ap

"S3uaAa Sujdwes

Ile Suunp pajdwes a1am SUONE]S 3He| [0J3U0D DY) ay1jo
oM 3iym 33uo pajdwes Ajuo a1om suoness ease 1afold aye)
9A} ||e 1ey) sueadde 3 “spuaAe Suijdwes Suimoj|oy ay3 Sunnp
P3|dwes 10U Sem T JUSAT Ul [9A3] BLIDIOR] WIOY|0D jeddy
1s9ysiy ay1 yum uonels eaue 199foud aye| ayy Aym Jeapun sj
3 “Jejnoryed uj -308foad ay3 jo uonelnp 9y1 Inoy8nouyy sayis
3xe Jje Budwes 3s388nS :uonepuawwooay usisag Apnis

Hoday
uo sJuWWo)
|edauay - AJuno)

‘Sjuane

Suloyuow omy Buimojjoy Y3 1oy pasn sem JusA3 SuiiouOW
15J1} 3Y} JO} paullLIIBP ploYsauy) dwes 3y] ‘pash Ajsnoinaud
U23q Jou pey poylaw siy} asneanq ddvo sy} ui payidads

10U sem punoisHdeq JAAO PjoysaIYl GO 10eX3 aY] SIS
[013U0d 3)e| 33 18 PaAIASqO S|2A3| punoJSyoeq uo paseq sas
Buidwes 19[3s 03 pasn aq pjnom go 1ey3 paydads ddvo 9yl

"S|9AD|

13ua1y31q |eando saduIR4R Wodaa BY) pue dYS [0JIU0D Y}
30 Asauns Suimol|oy paysijqeIss aq [[IM B3 S91EIPU| JdVD
3yl ‘(aus aBueydsip siy3 Jeau yje| uj paAIdsqo S|9A3) g0
P3ieAs|a ‘unJ ajdwes 3s1y Suunp ‘8'3) Sulioyuow 1oy ays e
8ui09|as 40y pasn aq [|im eLBID YdIYM 193foad BY3 JO 1353N0
33 03 Jolid ysijqelsa Ales|) :uonepuawwodady udisaqg Apnis

uoday
Uo SsjuBWIWOo)
jeJauan - Ajuno)

‘ease

Apnis ay3 Joy pauue|d asoyj Juasaidal Jou Aew pue Ajopim
Aen Ajayj1| sease pasamas ay) 4o sonsuEIRYD ING ‘e
Apnis ay1 Suieamas Aq uopeuleluod ul suononpad jenjualod
3unewnss 1oy uonnew.oyul Injasn apinosd Aew ease paJamas
€ JO aulaJoys ay3 Buojuoy ‘ajye| ay3 SulzeuIWEeIUOD

3Je swa)sAs onndas i auiwaalap o) sem [eos 1afoad ay)

"P3YsIalem WOdIBYAN )BT BY3 Ul SIIUDPISAL dloySsae)

1e Juswieas) 93emas 10§ SWaISAs 211das |enpialpul uey)
uondo Janaq e aq pjnom walsAs Jamas diqnd e y aulwiaap
03 s! 199f0ud siy3 jo [eoS sy 1eys sieadde 3y “ays |043U0D
[euolHppe ue se J3Mas e Aq PADIAISS SILUOY Y)M BUljaJoys
40 Y231243s e 3pNn|au| :uonepuswwWoIay usisaq Apnis

Hoday
uo sjuaWwWo)
|edauan - Ajuno)

asuodsay

JusWIWo)

32Jn05 JUdWIWO)

Winpuelows |edtuyday sisAjeuy Suipeo] snioydsoyd pue Joday Apnis wiaisAs anndas ays-ug Peoy a4oys YION UO SJU3WIWO) 03 sasuodsay

007



gETjot

‘plo 24e saipnis

9s0y3 J1 uodn panosdwi ussq aney Aew 3 Inq ‘saipnis J2Yjo
341 U1 vd3 Aq pasn Jaxiew uewny ay3 03 Jejiwis AJaA si Apnis
SIY3 Ul Joj 1ejnd3|oy 324nos Aq payiuenb Jaxsew uewny
Vd3 243 1ey1 A1 st 3| "sa1pnas Jay3o ay3 jo suodas yum

sn apiaoad noA 4) 1eys a1e8isanul pinos pue mouy Jou op aMm

isaipnis
%0esy0ON pue yoouwe||lL Y1 ul Y43 ay1 Aq pasn siaxyiewolq
SWES 3y} sIddjJewolq uewny asay] a4y :uopsany sinsay

Hoday
Uo SJuUBWIWO)
|eJauan) - Ajuno)

"Apnas siy3 u apew sSupjue. ay3 4oy siseq 9y} pawuioy Aayy
pue ‘s}nsaJ JaxJewolq yues 03 MOY PUIWWIOIBI Jey) SBIPNIS
uosiiedwod Asojeloqepuaiul aAisuayadwod ale 919Y) SO\

¢S9110331e3 MO| pue ‘ajesapow ‘YSiy ay3 pue punoy
S13)JBLUOIQ JO S[A3] Y3 10§ 1XAIU0D 3PIACId O) PaMdINRL Bq
PIn0J jey3 saipnis Jejiwis JaY10 313y} aJy :uo1ISIND S}NSY

Hoday
uo suBWIWOD
jelaudn - Ajuno)

"unJ 3ujjdwes ysea Sunnp
PuY pInod am jeyy auis a81eyasip Alans 1e go painseaw ap\

"una Suldwes yoea
YUM 33is 98.eydsip Yoea Je WnwWiuiw e Je S|9A3) Jaualysuq
[eanndo Supnseaw 15988nS :uoiepUSWIWIOIDY synsay

Hoday
uo sguswwo)
jeJauan - Ajuno)

‘suoljesjuaduod usoyied

40 W1041|03 |2I3} Joj d3eBOUINS € Se gO Isn 0} ySnoud

8uons j0u Inq ‘Buyjedwod pue |njasn si Yaiym ‘erep waoyjod
18394 YuMm paje|a.iod elep g0 ‘Apnis 1yl u| “ysu yyeay
dl|qnd 31enjeAs 03 pasn aq 10U PJNOYS pue 10U 319M ejep 40

&sH yyjeay a1jqnd e aaey saus yaym ‘siyy uodn

paseg "susdoyled Suiaowal ul SSBUIAIIIBYS SH JO ss|pJeSal
s12ua3y3liq [eanndo aAey ued Juanyya s,juejd Juawieay
191eMd)seM v isH Yljeay d1jqnd 1enjeAs o) siojedipul

(334 13430 YUm paren|eAs aq pjnoys s1aualysuq [eando
$81e01pul 8€0-€0-TT uonedl|qnd 3OQ :uonsaNY s1jnsay

Hoday
uo sjuaWWo)
|esauan - Ajuno)

"SUOIIEJIUIUOD §O pUNOIBYde|

Ul S32UBJ3441p 01 anp pijeA 3q Jou Aew suoiSaJ J13Y30 10}
§1Jns3. 0} uosiedwod pue uoida siyl uj salpnis Aue Jo sseme
J0U BJe 3 "SHWI| UoIBIBP JAYSIY YUM JDIBW JUIAHIP

€ pasn jO aieme ale am Jeyl Way} JO ISoW INg ‘DJe 31aY] SO

dS981eydsIp 1930 pue ‘s)33J2 ‘sae| ul punoy
Alle21dAs sjana) jo saguel apiroad pinod Jeyy siauayslq
[2211d0 JO SBIPN3S JejIWIS 8J5Y) Iy :UONSIND S3NSaY

Hoday
uo sjusWIWOo)
|eJaudn - Ajuno)

asuodsay

JuaWwo)

32.Nn05 JUaWIWOo)

wnpuelowsAl jeajuyda] sisAjeuy Suipeot snioydsoyqd pue oday Apms wajsAs ondas a3is-uQ peoy aioys YoN uo SsjuawWwWo) o} sasuodsay

008



€Tjoe

"UMEJP UOISN|2U0D
Y3 pue paaiasqo susaned ay3 yam IJUOI e 335 10U Op I

‘a|dwes

SUO Ul sidKJewolq uewny Jo [aAs] Mo Jo 3dudsaid ay)

PeY d}s axe| [013u0d BUQ 's|aA3) JayIewolq YS1y 0} 3elapow
10 suiajed jus1sisuod Moys 30U pIp saus ag.eydsip Jaylo ay|
"sojdwes yjoq ul sJajjlewolq uewny sy3 Jo auo 40 @duasaud
341 pey (€Sy) 21s suo pue siayiewolq YNG uewny yioq jo
3Judsaud 3y} jo usaned (ajdwes omi) Jud1SISUOI e pey (0zs)
1S 3UQ °,eale 3y} ul swalsAs aidas wouy wodleypy ayeq

J0 uoneujwezuod Sujo8uo ay3 Juansud pjnom Jamas Aseyues
e 0} ease Apmis ay3 ui sawoy Sundauuoa, ) poda. Iy

JO UOISN|DUO0I |eul 3Y] :JUSWIWOY SUOISN|IUOY PUB UOISSNISIQ

Hoday
uo sjuswwo)
jeJd3uan - Ajuno)

"PaADI35QO dJe SUOIIRIIUDIUOD

WI0J1[0) [IB) MO] BIBYM POAIISHO DB SUOIIEIIUSIUOD
s919plotaoeg ysiy Aym jo uoneue|dxs ajqissod siy3 parepijen
01 pa1dNpuod aq pjnoys Hodsueu pue ajey s319pIoIaleg
PUE W.I041]03 [eJ3) UO Yd1easal [euoippe Jey) sa.Se ap

1200 1y} 40y sjeldlew 3oUaIRYR DARY

03 @|qenjeA aq pjnom 3| ‘sis1eM doepNns 01 981eydsip 3a3.1p

€ Uel) Jayed s|1os y3noay3 Juanjye waisAs onndas jo sgedass
Yum pajerdosse 3utaq Ajayi| se paulejdxa si syl " AUDN|YD
waisAs andas Aq pajeujwieluos asam sojdwes Y3 1eys jooud
P3J3pIsuod a.e siaylewolq uewny 4o suoiesudUod ySiy

03 9jeJapou,, sa1edipul Lodal 3y} ‘sa19polIaldeyg G s U9
Ul ", Ausniys walsAs 3)3das wo.y uoneuiwejuod aledlpul
A|Buousis 03 suonesuasuod ewseq WJ041j0J [ed8) ySnoua
g1y pauqiyxa synsas afseydsip Jo aye) paAalasqo ayy jo
duou,, 1B} pajels si U ‘s103edipu| elIBIIRY {°E UOIIAS JApUN
"UOKI3S UOISSNISIP pue s3NsaJ 3y} ul sjuswale)s Supdljyuod
94 0] W33s 343y :JUIWWOY SUOISN|IUO) PUEB UOISSNISI(

Hoday
uo spuswwo)
|eJauas - Ayuno)

asuodsay

JuIWwo)

921n0¢ Judawwo)

WNPUBIOWIA [ediuyda] sisAjeuy Suipeo snioydsoyd pue po

day Apnis waisAs andas a3s-up peoy aioys yuoN uo SjusWWOo) ¢} sasuodsay

009



1% 8 4

"‘owaw
PasiAaJ 8y} Ul suojIe[NJ|ed pue BIRP MEI ||’ 3pN[oul [|IM 3/

"Woy uIW0D 3Je SIIqINU 3S3Y) BJBYM INO 3JnS1y 3, ued |

(e3A01S) € y3q
‘t» 98ed owa

"3|qe} Jajem ay) Jo yidap ay1 pue ‘ujes Jo d3el/junowe
9Y3 ‘playuiesp ay3 jo ade ‘Buipeo| a8emas Jo Juowe ‘jios
j0 adAy ayy uo asow spuadap Ayl| |ernows. 4 Inq ‘Ajqissod

‘Juswieasy
linj spiroad pinom eyl adued yidap ayl uiyum Jjas si siy1

(eyA035) T ysd
‘c 98ed owa

‘Aep A1ans 1sowie paules 3 uaym

YIJEA] Ul pue Mous Ul paJanod sem punoas ayl uaym Azenuer
Ul 8sed 93 Jou s Jey) paledipu) SJUSPISSL YHM SUOISSNISIP
INq “Jawwins ayy ui ased ay) aq Aew jeyy 3a.Se apn

sjieJy
Yumjied AJuno) e s) sawoy 9sayl sA0qe pue| 3yl pue seale
dWOS Ul [BI94 JO 324NOS JUBIIUSIS B 5 ULI SISI|EUOIIEIIRY

(exA01s) ¢ Y34
‘T 98ed owa

‘ea.e Apnis ay) 1oy pauue|d asoy) Juasaidas Jou Aew pue
Alapim Asea Ajayi| seate pasamas o sapsuadeleyd inq ‘ease
Apnis ay3 Buamas Aq uojeuiweiuod ug suolonpad |enualod
Sunewnss 10y uonrewlojul |nyasn apinosd Aew ease paJamas
€ JO auljaioys a3yl SulIONUOA "uoieulweluod udaAdud

PInom siamas jeyl anoad 03 Jou ‘9xe| ay3 Suijeujweluod

3Je swalsAs o1das y1 sulwiR)ap 03 sem |eo afoad oyl

*239 ‘suoI[ULOI

§S0.2 J0 5/q sjudawanosdwi Ayjenb sa1em Aue o3 peaj Jou
liM uoidaUUOI Jamas Jey) SulAes si )Yy Inq ‘spuswancadu
Ajenb sa3em up 3jnsal |Im Jamas 03 uoiBUUOD Jey] Ased e
3Yew 01 sI Apnis ay3 4o Julod ay] "asuIS Idew J0u S0P SIyL

(exA015) € ysq
‘T 98ed owa

"9)e| 8Y3} 01 Wodsueu) JuUaN|yd waisAs
andas jo sueaw oyoads ayy AJiauapl o3 payipow aq 0} poau
PInom spoyiaw Apnis “swaisAs 213das wouy uoijeujweluod

"Pajen|eAs asam swaisAs Jaye uteSe sojdwes Jajem azAjeue
03 |nyd|ay aq pjnom 3 ey |jej syl Sunaaw ayy Je pasise sem
H "321n0s J3Y10 JO ‘a81eydsip 9deyuNns e UM WaIsAs Suljiey e

(sej8noq) € y3d

‘s|ios ygnouyy paiodsuesy Juan|ys Aq padaye aq Aew snsas ‘T @98e4 ows
$92NpaJ uolienjeaa wajsAs andas i aujwialsp o3 Suloyuow tos 4 13 Py 11USNHS Aq paiosyie 2q , U ESsSa W
d1 pue sapoualdeq paduaIasad Byl 4 1edpd 1,usi I ‘ease siy}
|euoinppe 19npuod 03 nydjay aq pjnom J jeyl aaaSe ap
ul swaisAs o13das ajenjeAs 03 pa1a|duwiod }4om 3yl INOYUM
asuodsay WUAWWO) | 324n0S JUSWWO)

Wwinpuelows [ealuyda] sisAjeuy 3ujpeo] snioydsoyd pue Joday Apnis weisAs andas ays-ug Peoy 310YS YON UO SJUBWIWOY) 0} Sasuodsay

010



€ET409

‘Aue s1 343y} jI elep
Buissiw jo suoneue|dxa apnjoul pue elep ayl MaIAII NEET)

sisAjeue 4o yoe| 3y Joj uoneuejdxa ou
pue 1uaAa Buljdwes /T0Z/ST/€ J0) dpLIojyd Jo ‘snioydsoyd
B1Ep Ou s 313yl Inq Qs pue QOT gl djdwes s3si| 0D dYL -7

SjUBWIWOY)
M3IADY eleQ
CW - POOH

‘d| uonels awes

9yl yum pajerposse Ajanbiun 3ujaq 1ayies payds|jod asom
so|dwes se Ajlepuanbas payuapi sem q) sjdwes yoe3 -owaw
PasIAa1 3y3 Ul suoie|ndjes pue elep med ||e SIpNPU |jIM 90

"93ep Jayjoue uo zgfy Uolle)S pue Ilep DUO UO G UOIIelS
sjuasaldal ge sjdwes ‘sjdwexa wopuel e Jo4 ‘uonels

3Y1 yum dn au)| ase sasAjeue 1991100 ay3 18y} AjliaA 03
9|qissod jou si 3§ ‘uoneis 0} qj ajdwes dn aul| 01 uonedlpul
43430 10 530U %00q p|3ij OU dJe d49Y] ‘BIep SUIMBIABI U] — T

SjuaWWo)
M3INDY eleQg
CWS3|A - pOOH

's1o3foud pauue|d |je jouonejuswajdwi

"$1S00 paleIdoSSe a3
pue soueudlulew Sulo8uo aJinbaa saiy|1oe) J91EMWIO}S pue

19mas yiog 's1aafoud Jajemuriols Aq jerowd od Ao
Uo paseq 1502 a3elaAe 31eN|BAD 0} SISA[eUE 1S0D B3 BSIADY ||IM M98 108 "5333701c 131EMULOLS Aq JeAowa g1 jo pun (exfois) z 3jqe)
Jad 0009z S Inoge Jo 1500 aSesane ue s| SIYyl '000'SS9‘TS ‘g 898ed oway
pue s1503 191eMWI0]S 31eWI}sd 0} Aem 3|qeuOSEedd B S| SiyL
30 1500 e Joj sedA uad snioydsoyd jo spunod {9 pajewysa
ue aAowal pjnom JaY1a303 syoafold Jaremuwiols asay |
"OWIdW pasiAd ‘Suwnjo3 aAoqe ayl wouy sadeiane ayy apyal| (exrols) T sjqel

33 Ul B1EP || BPN|OU] PUE SUOIIEINDJED BYY MBIADI [|IM BM

Jou Op pue 1384400 aq 03 Jeadde J0u op siaquinu 3say|

‘G 98ed owa

‘9}ew3sa 3ulpeo| a8.eydsip ur papnjoul 10U sem Jey axe
943 03 SSO WoJ d Jo a8edass 1Ia41p Jo) JUNOIdE 03 SaBIRYISIP

¢WoJ) 3wod JA/sq| 0S SIY3} SR0p aJaUM

(e)A015) g ysd

‘i 98ed owa
AJuo 10y JeaA/sq| OF JO I1eWIISD 9Y1 0} pappe sem JA/sq| OT 4 d W
‘parowal
S uoljeulweluod SSO J Suipeo) ¢ ul uonanpal |eijuaiod
943 Bujewlsa 104 pajeulweIUOdUN pue paleulweiuod "UOI1BJIUDIUOD paleulWweILIoIUN (exAo1s) ¥ ysd

U39M19( S2UBJaH4IP DY) PAUIWIDISP O SUOIIBIIUIIUOD
punoidxoeq pajeulweluodun o3 padnpal 4dam sagieyasip
P33BUIWEIUOD UI SUOIIEIIUBIUOD d BYI 38yl AJlepd [[IM S

331 03 98.edSIp PajRUIWIEIUOD BY) 3dNPaJ NOA pinom Aym

‘y 98ed owan

asuodsay

UWWOo)

324n0S JUAWIWOY)

npueloway [edjuyda] sisAjeuy Suipeo] snioydsoyd pue poday Apms waishs anndas axs-up peoy 210ys YLON uo SJUBWIWO) 03 sasuodsay

011



tE1J09

‘uoijels awes jey) 1e yd3 ‘g JO uoilesausduod ysiy ayi jo
9snedsq pajeulweluod se uoljeusdissp sy pasueyd aaey Jou
PInoMm Jai|1no ue se QS uonels e anjea (340p g ysiy ayy o

Jerowal pue s3uipeo| 4 paiySiam-molj ajejnajea o3 pasn jou
2Jam A3y "pajeuiweluod SSO sem asieydsip e yi Ayiuapl 0}
sisAjeue Buipeoj ay3 u1 pasn Ajuo a1am elep sajaplosaldeq ayL
‘Suolpuod

Mmol} ysiy pue ponsad 19m papuaixs ayl Aq pasned uoisosa
pue uidwnis [10S 3pNjaul Yd1yMm “431j3N0 4] Y3 JO SIsSNed
9|qissod J3y10 aJe a1ay] "eaJe Apnis aY} UIYUM SUONIEIO|
Jayioue je paAIasqo uaa( aAey Os|e pjnom } Jeyl SWaas )
Inq ‘uoneln| 3ey] Je 324Nos d ysiy ajqissod e s sia1em uagAxo
MO| Jo d81eydsIp puejzap "981eydsip paleuIweIuodun ue
juasaidal Jou saop AjJeajo pue Ja1jIno [ea1IS|IL)S B ) 3SNedaq
S981eYdSIP PajeUIWEIUODUN O} UOIIRIIUSIUOD 4| dSesane
PR1ySIam-mol4 Y1 WoJy 3N|eA ¢ J31[INO0 Y] PIAOWIDI A\

"Jsopow aynb ase

S3|nsad 1j0d "3 pue D 13A ‘a8eidas §SO ueys s9ysiy apnyusew
JO J9pJO ue dJe Jeys S[IAI| 1310p "g SBY 0ZS UOIIeIS 'S} nsaJ
§319plolaldeq ayj ul siduljIno pasojdxaun ale 19y} ‘asimay]
*981eydsip spuejzom usym suaddey jeym

3unesnsuowap anjea punoidydeq pijea e aq Aew anjea 3sase)
9j8uis 3yl ‘Jewou sem Aleniga4 pue Asenuer pjiw sem
Atenuer ‘yjuow ayj 3noySnouyy peasds ||ejule. [BWIOU-IIIM)
Al1eau yum 1am sem £T0Z YoJe 18yl 930N “AjzusiiuIRiul
93Jeyds|p ualo spueiam ‘uonippe u| ‘snioydsoyd Jo sjaAs)
Y31y aAey USO SPUBIBAN "S$II3JD UIS|Q PUB YHWS UIIMIDQ
aulja.ioys ayy ui sy0ds 19m,, Jo 3|dnod e smoys deus [10s

SDS 9YL Y81y AaA s1 a|qey Ja1em ay3 sawy Sulnp puejiam

€ WoJy Jounu urejuod Aew agieyasip ayi 1ey) st uopeue|dxs
d|qissod auQ YO sem JD qe1ayl ‘(40443 JoulW B §TZ

INqQ 8EZ 10U) JB4[IN0 ue sem )l asnesaq dnois pajeulweluod
-uou woJj pajeuiwl|a sem/T0z/6z/€ uo pajdwes zgy uonels
"U01103.1103 Aue 1oy djeuoiies e apiroid pue

$J31)3n0 31e81159AU| PINOYS dM (T-SI1ISIIRIS-|eIUBWUOIIAUD
-paijdde/d/woa-a|qeyoeay siersjeannoeid//:sdiy

99G) ,"IN0 WaY] MOJY] J9A3U INq Papasu

Uaym way1 1994103 -- UIP[IYD ay1] SI31|IN0 Jeald],, ‘sasiape
[9S]9H SluaQ -1uaIsISUO0D 10U Si $43)3n0 Jo SuljpueHq — ¢

SjuUaWIWO)
M3IADY ereq
OB - POOH

asuodsay

JUIWWo)

92/N0¢ jusawiwo)

Wwinpuelowail |edjuyaa ) sishjeuy Suipeo snioydsoyd pue poday Apnis waisAs a13das a3iS-uQ Peoy 3J0YS YLON UO SJUBWIWOY) ©} sasuodsay

012



ETJ0L

"UOISUIIXd
19M35 B JO 510948 |enualod Suiien|eas 10) eale paJamas e Jo
Suuoyuow apnuy pjnoys SulIoUOW 21n3Ny JeY] SIIMIIADI

[Ie WoJj Jea|d s ) ‘JOABMOH JueAdjal 3q 1ou Aew ease

Apnis ay3 03 s3|nsau ease pasamas Jo uonejodesxa pue Ajppim
Asen Ajayj1| seaue pasamas ayy jo $J11s1490eIRYD INQ ‘eBJR
Apnas ay1 SBuamas Aq uoneulweluod Ul suolIdNPal jenualod
3unewnss 1oy uonew.ojus jnjasn apiroad Aew ease paJamas
€ JO duljaJoys 3y3 SulIONUON ‘UoiIeUILEIUOD JUdAId

PInom siomas jeyy anoid 03 j0u ‘ae| ayy Sunneuiweuod

Je swaysAs anndas yi sulwialap 01 sem jeos pafoad sy

"P21S3] 2U9M JaMBIS DALY JeY] SIS OU BSNEI(]

panioddnsun si SjuaAe pajeujweuodun JJWIW PINOM SIUIAI
pajeujweluod jeyy uonejodesyxa ay| ‘siamas Suipiroad jo
SSIUIAIIIDYS 159] 0] S|iej BaJR |0JU0D PaJIMIS B JO ¥oe1—9

SUaWWO)
MBIADY eleq
OWBI - pOOH

‘9)dwes

3y} u} Juasauld 9q 10U 0} PaJBPISUOD dJe SBN|EA PRIIDIBP 10N
"UOIIBIIUBIUOD MO| B 3G 0} PIIPISUOI SEM JBY] PUE ‘E JO Wi
uond3318p pajewnyss ayl mojaq paloaiap AjAilsod sem J jeyy
Sueaw g ueyl ssa7 “elep sojueso sae.] 104 pasn AjUoWWOD
suonpuNisip aJe pa31dalap 30U pue g 8yl Mojaq paILla(g

¢douasald juasaidal sauyy

Uey} ss3| seoQ "12919p UON ul S| Jay1o ay) pue ,Al0891e)

qe7 sa19ploiazdeq, Mo 3y Ul SISUQ °Blep S319pIolaldeq Sy}
40} QN pue g uey] ss3] U3dIMIa( SIUBJIBYIP Y] pueisiapun
01 |nyd|ay @9 p|nom 3 “elep a3 JO [|e YUM 3|qe] E S| 319y}
HOd3Y-BIDIISH-310YS-YLION-|eUI{-/ T-ZT-Z,, JO PUD 3U3 IV -§

SjUBWIWO)
M3IARY eleqg
OWBd - POOH

‘owsw

PasiAa4 ay3 ul elep 38Jeydsip |je apnpaul [IM I\ “sisAjeue
3uipeo| 4 Y31 19Npuod 0} PaYSe 3UaM M USYM papasu

SeM 11 asNedaq UM sem Lodal ay) Jaye aseqelep ayl ojul
}H paJalua pue sajou pjaly wouy elep a81eYdSIp palejnaed apm

‘9|dwes

Jo 31ep Aq SuidnoJd o asuedlyiudis 3yl UO MO /# JUBSWIWIOD
935 'a1eq yose Ales ayl Suisn dnous pajeujweluodun

943 Ul Osje 3Je suolels 3SOY] JO OM *91EP YIUBIA PUOIBS BY]
Uo 3J3aMm ||e pue anjeA xew 8y} pasn dnousg , pajeuiweluod,
9y3 JO 924y} Jey} punoy | d)qeuoseas a1am pauoda.

slaquinu ay3 1ey) AjluaA 03 elep ayi ysnoays Sujos usym
‘JONBMOH 'SJUIAS [[e 10} SaFeaAR PaIYSIaM SWN|OA AjlISA
jouued | os ‘Apnis /TOZ-ZT-L 3Y3 Ul SUBaW PJY3Idam Mo}

9Y3 23€|ndjed 03 pasn smojy agJeydsip ayl puy jJouued | — ¢

sjuaWwo)
MAIARY eleQ
OWSIA - POOH

asuodsay

usWWo)

921N0¢§ Juawiwo)

wnpuelows [eaiuyda] sisAjeuy Sujpeot snioydsoyd pue Joday Apnys waysAs andag 93IS-UQ peoy 310YS YHLON U0 sjudIwo) 0] sasuodsay

013



€1jo8

"Sunsay ||am 191eMpUN0.S MojjRYS BpNjoul os|e p|noys pue
suopiels weassdn |euoiippe aJinbaa pjnom swajsAs andas
wouJy s8ulpeo| 4 21e.nddy "uadsad gg pasoxe ued sajewilsa
3uipeo| d u1 Ajuenadun ay3 ‘Woye Jo [9A3) ysiy e yum

U3AS 1Byl umoys sey YoJeasay "moj4 jo sporiad pajdwesun
3ulnp suonesluadu0d ¢ 1o1pasd 0} japow e pue ‘pouad
JedA-T e 1se3] 3B JAAO SI9}3W MOJ} SNONUIIUOD ‘saa|dwes
Jljewoine yum parad|jod sajdwes atow Auew auinbau
PInom s3uipeo| 4 83e1ndoy "afeulelp uj SUCIIEIIUIIUO) ¢ 40
dduelieA ysiy ays jo asnesaq Aj@3esndde 31ewlsa 0} NP
sl Suipeo) 4 ‘swalsAs J3das woJj sguipeo| 4 31ewss 0}
pausisap jou sem Apnis ay3 ey azjuS0sa. 0} juepodwi sty
‘'s3uned

B1EP J3Y10 Ul paAISSqO S3UBIBYIP |eI1ISIIe)S D1eSaU J0U Saop
Sjuans Suljdwes uaamlag SEIUBIIYIP J21ea48 Sulpul] JUBAD
Sufjdwes Aq saliea 1ey) ejep uj synsau Ajjuasayul swiols

30 s9dA3 Juasayip Sulnp ydesSolpAy aya uo syuiod walaylp
1e sa|dwes qead §unoaj|o) *Apnis siy3 03 anbjun jou si

ey pue 1uana Suiidwes Aq Alea elep ayj 1ey) 9ziuSodas ap

"siamas 3uipinosd Aq pajewiiss uoidnpal ayy ueyj Ja3ea.s
sI'siyL -eiep s|dwes puodas syl UeY) SSB] %ZZ PUB %9t e
21ep 3|dwes ISl uo SYNSaI 41 BY] °SI3ep Y30q IO} s)nsaJ
9|dwes aaey dnoig , pajeujweluosun),, 3y} ul SUOIILlS oM 1
‘suoneis

98.1eyasiq wouy sAep oml ay3 4oy 41 Jo 10|d X0q e s| mojag
‘31ep ay) Jeyy

dlou os|y "a1ep Aq pasuanjyur aiow aq Aew sdnoug ays jo
9JUBIYIUBIS By} 0S %T = eyd|e 1e uaAa Juediudis s| 153} SIyl
"0192 01 |enba st Yiys uoeIo| 3Y) 1eyl AdULYD (79 Uone}S
NOYUM 61€00°0=d pue z9f uonels yum ‘¥zzo0 0 = d) %I =
eydie je Jueayiusis sy sjdwes jo azep jeys jeyy s3jeoipul dlep
UO paseq salis a31eyasip ||e 10} 1591 ASUNYM-UUBIA PapIs
3uoy "a|dwes jo ajep Jo aduediuSIs By sujwexs saded oyl
"81ep puodss ay) uo sajdwes wouy s1 dnois pajeulweuodun
343 Jo % Ajuo Inq 33ep puodas ay) wouy sajdwes

s} dnoJ3 pajeujweluod ay) jo %5/ ‘sdnois 93yl Suiuyap

Ul Juedyiug|s s| a1ep ‘1I9ASMOH °%0T eydje 1e pijea ase sdnoig
ay1 ey swiep saded ay| ‘paynuapl sdnoid pajeurweluodun
"SA pajeujweluod ueyy snioydsoyd Sujuiwialep

Jdope} Juedyiudis aJow e aq 03 swaas ajdwes jo ajeq — /

STENTIT)
MB3IADY Bleq
OWS3A - POOH

asuodsay

JuUaWwWo)

921N0S JUBWIWO)

wnpuelows [edluyda] sisAjeuy Suipeot snioydsoyd pue uoday Apnis wa)ysAs ondas ays-up peoy 940YS YHON UO Sjuawwo) o3 sasuodsay

014




€1J06

"SOLIBUDIS JUDJAYIP

OM] J2PUnN paysIa1em dYj Ul panseaw sasieyasip jje

0} sanjeA pajySiam-mo|y aue 69 pue // snedaq a|qeuoseal
SI Pays.alem a413ud ay3 03 uoKINpPaJ JuBdIad QT aYyL

‘Paysiaiem ayi jo sauenb

e Ajuo aroudwi pjnom s1amas Suipinoad ‘elep siya uo paseg
"PysJaiem ay3 ssodoe uoidnpau %0t e Ajdde 0} sjqeuosea.
Waas Jou saop 3 ‘ease padojaAap ayi jo jjey Inoqe Ajuo
an0idun [im s1amas Buipiaoad ‘salis pajeulweluosun pue
pajeujweluod usamiaq aduejeq e ag 03 SWaas 34aY} U
"PaYSIa1eM BY] jey J9A0 SIBA0D 153404 Jey] 910U 03 Juenodw]
s1 11 1/811 69 aq pjnom a81eydsip 8y} pasamas uaym pue
‘snuoydsoyd /81l /7 seanquIu0d (Hodas 3y ul pauyapun)
B3JE 9WOS 1091100 S| T 9]qel 4O wonoq ay} Sulwnssy — g

SjUaWWOoY

poyisin
OWSI- POOH

"OWaW [euly By} JO} SUOIIRINJjeD
3SOY1 M3IABI pue ‘suojje|najed pue ejep j|e Juasaid |im ap

"uondnpal %y a1aw e /8 1°95 01 7/8r

#'8S WoJj doup pjnom dno.g pajeujweluod ay) uoejnajed
Jejiwis e ayew pue s1ysSiam Mo|4|e10] 3Y1 3Sh am §|

"SJUDAD BY3 JO %G Ul UOIIINPIL

€ UBSW AJUO P|NOM SIUDAD PIIBUILIBILOD BY} 0§ D|qBASIYDE
1984e) € Se mo|} pajeulweluodun 38eiaAe palySiam

3y} jo JayuD 3y} Suis "mo|} pajqnop ay} aJe sySiam

Y}, AM"§MO[4 ], UWN|OI By} U] ‘Mmo}j papiodal ay) sawil
UOREeJIUIdUOD BY} SI M MO]4,, MO[2q SUOIIR|NI|e3 BY} U[ “WnS
91 10 d5eJdAE B8Y1 S| MO|} paiodal 3y} Ji ‘SIUBAD OM] BJe
249y} uaym Jespun si 3} T d|qe} woJj e1ep 3y} asn Mojaq
suolle|ndjed ayl "uoilesjuaduod pauodal ay) ueyy Jaysiy
aJe dnoud pajeujweluooun ay3 Joj aSesane payySiam ayy

pue uoleslusduod paysiam mojy pariodal ayl ueyy Jajjews
a4e dnoi8 pajeuiweluod ay) oy soSelane pajySiom ‘JI9AIMOH
"S1UDAD [|e 10} SUOIIRIIUDIUOD 4] PaIYSIom Mmojj d3e|ndjedsl
Jou pINoJ | SA0GE 7 Ul Pajou Sy pasn uaaq aney Aew
sagesane onjawyiie Jeyy sieadde 31 pasn aq pjnoys saSesane
Pa1ySIam 1ey3 ased ay3 sayew Aj193.4100 I3 3yl IYM —8

SjUaWIWO)
poYIs N
OQWAWN- POOH

asuodsay

UAWWO)

32.ncs JUBaWIWO)

wnpueiowsa| [edluyaay sisAjeuy Suipeot snioydsoyd pue uoday Apnis wagsAs onndag 3}iS-UQ peoy 340ys YUON UO Sjudwwo) o3 sasuodsay

015



€T400T1

“Juswdojansp

wouy Sulpeoj $SO-uou o4 Ja1jdi}nw ay3 aseasoul

0} ajeldoadde aq Jou pjnom 11 pue 3uipeo) 4 SSO 1uasaldal
Aluo 03 papuaiu sj 981eydsip Ja3empunoss Joj Jaydijnw ayy

1eu3 ssaJppe jJou sa0p
3)e| 3y} 01 ad.eyds|p Ja1em punous oy Jaydiynw ay| — 7T

SJUBWIWO)

POYIBIN
DWSIN- POOH

"PaAOWSJ J3113N0 3UO 3y} JO UOIdIIXS BY) YUM ‘sishjeue

S1y1 Joj saB1eydsip ||e ul Judjeaenba pawnNsse 919M S32IN0S
9S0Y3 pue SSO UBY) J3Y30 S82.N0S WOy Suipeo| 4 sasealoul
Judwdo[aAap 1ey} 321uB0dBI BN "SIIUNOS SSO-UOU WOy
3uipeo| d palaye aAey Aew JuswdojaAsp MOy SUILLIRISP O}
eae padojanap ay3 Jo weasysdn pa1da)0d Jou aiam sajduwies

‘sa8Jeyasip ul 41 Suiseasdul aq Aew ease padojaasp ay3 jo
Yonw moy uo uoissnasip Aue aq 01 WSS 10U S0P BJdY] — TT

SjUBWIWOoY

pPoys N
OW3 - POOH

‘gale

Apnis ayy uf saBeuesp pajeusweluod onndas Joy ases ayy aq
Aew yorym ‘suonesuasuod 4 aSeuresp sy sainjip yound pue
Y31y aJe suoie.IuBOU0D d J21eMPunolS 3y} aJaym sa8eulesp
Ul MOJj W03 ueyl Moy} aseq Sulinp SUOIIRIIUIIUOD ¢ JaySiy
U33S Ud)O 3AeY DM ‘I9ASMOH "OWSW [euly Y} 0} SWIO0)S
BAl1e1Uds3.daJ JO UoISSNISIP e pue uosliedwod elep leyy ppe
1™ 3 "Apnis 1ey) Joy pajdwies swaols Jajjews ay3 Suunp
SUOIIBIIUIIUODD ¢ JOMO] dABY S0P 1 1BY) (MOJq JUSWIWIOD

B Ul padualtayal TSN aus) Apnis Buipeo) 4 Z aseyd ays

40} uiseq a10ys YION 341 Ul pajdwes a3ieydsip U0 Yy} wouy
uonedipul sy a1aYy| “smojy Jamo| ulnp asueyd Ajjeiquelsqns
PInom sadieydsip ay1dads Jo SuiaySiam -moyy ayi 1 Jo

‘SMOJ} JaMO] BUlINP J9MO| BJE SUOIIBIIUSIUOD ¢ I MOUY 3,UOp
9M "suoilipuod moy} Y31y jo aAejussasdal ale sajdwes ay)

"9]dwes aApjeluasaidal e aaey am Ji yse
PINOYs M “sueatu pajysiam ay3 uo aduan|yul asie| e spiroad
suonnqLasip ay3 Jo pua 3WaJIXd 3y} 18 SMO|} Y3IH — 0T

SJUBWIWO)

LI EINY
OWB3A- POOH

asuodsay

JuUBWIWO)

32406 JUWWo)

WhpueJowsa [ed1uyda] sisAjeuy Suipeot snioydsoyd pue poday Apnis waisAg 213das 3)|S-UQ pPeoy 340YS YLION UO SIUWWO) 0} sasuodsay

016



ETJOTT

")e| 3y uo spedwl $SO Suissasse 1oy ajgen|ea
9 PINOM 3)e| 9Y] SPJEMO] JUBWDAOW ¢ PUB UOIJBUIWEIUOD
Ia1empunoJs jo Suipuelsiapun J31ea.8 e Jey) saJde ap\

"SIBIA

Auew 104 aye| ays ojul Moy 01 anugUOd Aew Ja3EMPUNOIS
paieulweluod ay3 ‘J3jempunols sy} Jo uoljeuiweluod
daap e s1 219y J| 'suyauIq By} 31LWISI O} PaJinbai 3q
Him Ja1empuno.s jo Suipuelsiapun ia1eass e ‘Ja3empunoss
Pajeulwejuod woJly s)nsad ays 1eyl Juaixa ay1 o) — pT

sjuaWwo)
uolinjos
pasodoud
CWAIA - POOH

"19M3s ay3 Buipuaixa pue sondas Sujulelulew sapisaq
J3pISu0d 0} saAlleUID) e [eJ9ASS BB D43y} Jey) 3348k A

"193Uu0d pasu swaisAs pajie Ajuo os 1500 aunyINJIseU)
943 3INpaJ pjnom jey swalsAs 431§ se yons aAljew)y

"SwalsAs pajiey Buipjingau

8Jinbay ‘spjay utesp 4oy eLIBIIID JUBLIND 193W J0U Op

ing Jeuolduny Jou aJe jey3 swaisAs aunyded 01 uoidadsul ayy
ul uozesedas 13emMpuno.g a1eN|eAS 0} S3INSE3W SPNjIU|

:9q p|nOM J3PISUOD 0] BAIRUIAYY

"UoIIN|OS 3AI3IBY3 150D B 133]9S aM ‘ansud 0} ‘Saeus)e

SUO UeL} 310w 31eN|BAD ISNW M "P3IEN|BAS SDAIIRUID)E

|e12A3Ss aAey pinoys 103fosd NINGS v ~awos 104 Asessadau

Ajuo aq Aew jey; jje 01 uonnjos e SuiAjdde ale am leyl

Pa3iedipul pjnom sy "pajeuitueluod Jou pue pajeuleuod

SB p3}ji3uapl sa1is uaam1aq duejeq e 5q 03 SWIIS dJdY) -€T

SIUdWIWO)
uonnjos
pasodouyd
OWdA - POOH

"8JeJuns jou
Op 1By} saJnjie} 51291403 Ajjeuolseddo weiSoud adueuajuiew
SSO 9Y3 1.yl AJiIe[d 03 1U3WIAILIS DY) ASIAD ||IIM BN

'$984eY2sIp adeyns u) }nsas Jou

Op 1ey3 pjay uteap ay) pue juej 213das ay3 usamiaq swajqo.d
wa)sAs ainjded ued UMOP Melp JO UOIBAISSO 3Y] PRl
uteJp ay3 Suiysea. Jnoynm punosg o3 3uio8 sem agerdos

pue Bupjea] sem yuey a13das ay) ‘ased siyy uj ‘Supepns

10U sem 1ey) aJnjie) e payauapl uodadsul SSO Ue ataym
9SEJ dUO 3sed| 1e Jo mouy | "1 d8ed yo ydesSesed ise| ayy i
10143 ue s| 3Jay3 ‘punoJs 03 38Jeydsip Jey) saunjiey ssaippe 0}
weJgo.d sdueudjuiew SSO aY3 Jo Ajige ay) Buissiwsip uj -zT

SjusWWOo)
uonnjos
pasodougd
O3 - pOOH

asuodsay

JUBWILWO)

32JN0S JUBWIWO)

WwnpuelowaiA [ed1uyday sisAjeuy Suipeot snioydsoyq pue poday Apnis waisAs 213das 331S-UQ peoy 3JoyS YMION U0 SjuUBWIWO) 03 sasuodsay

017



ETjozr

‘uoljeujweluod §SO Jo duasaid syl anoud 03 pasn J0u sem
dJuasald gO Inq ‘191emalsem Aleyues ueyy JaYyio siaua1y3uq
|e211d0 JO S824N0S 3Je Y3 1y} aziuS0da I ‘3uipeo)

d UO UOISUIIX3 JaMDS JO S19J43 91eN|eAd 0} dAOQE pajou

S€ 94n3ny 3yl Ul paJ4apISU0d 3q Ued sease PaLamas SULIOUUO

"UMeJp SUoISN|IUOD 3y} 0} Juauilad alow sisAjeue

Ua4Ind Siy) spew aAey pjnom 31, punossoeq,, Jo uoedIpul
ue apinoid 03 pazAjeue uaaq pey shemialem paiamas

dWos §| 239 ‘aunyuiny opjed Jo SHOBP UB3)D ‘siED YSem 0)
J3114ed syjuow 1ud319)3p JO SN BY3 WOJJ IO ‘SIYIUP BPISPeo.
o3ul Aem s11 spuly U0 1eyl Ja1} YHM palejosse aq pinod
pue saded uj pasn aJe syuade Sujuapym Jusdsasonyy ‘ojdwexa
404 "J0U JO palamias - asn-pue| padojaaap woly si0yoey
Atoinquiuoo jenualod aq pinos jeym no ssied oy HNIIp
S131 ‘SIY3 INOYUM "PRIIMBS SEM Jey] 9)e| 2y} Jo eaJe ue

Ul S31is |0J3U0d 3AeY 01 papasu Ajjeal Apnis elaulaH ay] ‘a3ep
01 3| 3Y3 UO BUOP HJOM JO PlJOM BY] Ul S}IJ JUBLUSSISSE SIY]
S13YMm Y1im Op 0] alow dAey pue |esdaudd ale sJuaWWod A

SjUaWIWOoY
|eJauan) oW
- Bulpuam

‘Pajou Juswwo)

‘syuenjjod Supunos uj [00)

M3u [nydjay e sem el3loeq |eID) WOJY SIBYIRWOIG Jiy10ads
-uewny Jo asn Jjay} pue Sullsalalul SEM YIOM BIBLIDH 3y L
"3UOP 1y} 198 01 }23am e paau pjnom | pue qof ySnoioys e pip
Asy1 1nqg ‘[jom se asay1 ySnoayy quios pjnoa | ‘suondwnsse
pue ejep Apnis ay3 Buimajaal ul ySnotoyy AJaa sem (324nos
umouyun ‘jlewa JnoA ul payoeie) Jamalaal snoiaad ay)

SjuUsWWOY
|eddua owap
- uiipuam

asuodsay

uBWIWOo)

92JN0¢ JuUswwo)

winpuelowsa |eajuyda] sisAjeuy Suipeoy snioydsoyd pue Joday Apms wasAs onndas ays-up peoy 9J0YyS YMION U0 Sjuawwo) o) sasuodsay

018



eETjoer

"1sa404 Ajjueuiwopaud
Pue jlews s| uiseq ay3 asnedaq uiseq 240Ys YLION 3y3 wouy
mo| AjAiejal ase s3uipeo| 4 ‘uonejuasaid 93 4o} noA yuey)

"eaJe 3uinqIuod Aq

40 s1ndul sA1E[3I MOYS 03 UMOp paysialem ayy Supjealq qofl
91U B Op 0Z-9T SaP!|S 243y s3ndino [dpow jo uonejuasaid e
Payoene aA | ‘aAndadsiad apim-ae| e Wody J0INgLIU0d a8ie
€ 9q 0} U33s J0U S| BAJE BIOYS YLON Y3 ‘uleSe pue uiseqqns
Aq Buipeo| snioydsoyd |e103 paoipaid japow 44SH ayl

Sjuswwo)
|edouss owa
- 8ujpuam

‘3| 3y} 03 Sulpeo| d 8y} JO 3SOW 3INGLIIUOD Jey) MOj)

Y31y u1 suonenuIdU0I JuBsaIdal J0U pIp elep Byl asnedaq
Apnis Z aseyq ay1 Joj pajewyisasapun asom s8uipeo) 4

ey a(qissod si 3 "Apnis z aseyd ay3 1o} pajdwes aiam sjusna
W103s |lews AsaA Jey) padjiou osje ap “aus 1eyl woly sajdwes
4no 01 pasedwod TSN 9IS 1B painseaw SUOI1LIIUIIU0D

d1 MO| 83 pad130u pue s}nsal Z aseyd 3y} pamalnal o

"Pa1amas Ajjeuonipesy ale jeyy

SeaJe ul 3q 0} punoy 3Jam sa)s Aloanquiuod Jasie| asoy |
'§101NqLIU0-4 J9B8Je| B 3q 0] PUNO) SIS 3soy} woy oeduw
1983819 e @dnpoud AjRyi| pjnom uoianpas-4 1e SHOYD 1ey}
3pPNIUOI piNom 3UQ "3]S Y3 JO PU3 MO| 33 UO 3q 0} punoy
Sem (TSN) 23S 210YS YyHON ay3 wouy Suiwod snioydsoyd

JO UoREeIUIIUOD aANe[3L BY3 ‘Y u| *(paydele) Jodau siyy

40 €-1 pue z-p saded 1e umoys se paloyuowun uasq pey eyl
9)€| 3y} punoJe salleInqgu} Woij suoninquIuod snioydsoyd je
8unjoo| qof a1u e op pip “boday g aseyq lI3Mmpje) pue umoug
9y *Alessadau sawodaq says 19430 03 uoneas Ul el ayy

JO UOII3S SIYy] Woly sjueulweluod 4o uoinNgLIuod 3y} ssasse
0} @)ep 0} paw.i0j1ad dABY 3M }JOM B3 “IX3IU0D SIY} INOYIM

SjUBWIWO)
|e43USY OWIN
- 3uipuom

asuodsay

WBWWo)

324n0¢ JUaWIWo)

wnpuelowaAl [eajuyda] sisAjeuy Sujpeoy snioydsoyd pue uoday Apnis wagsAs andas 91is-up peoy aloys YLION U0 sjuawwo) o} sasuodsay

019



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
AGENDA BILL
Item 5.B.

DATE SUBMITTED: April 2, 2018 MEETING DATE: April 11, 2018
SUBJECT: Succession Planning
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Patrick Sorensen, General Manager

MANAGER APPROVAL { , ;

; '! I; .
ATTACHED DOCUMENTS
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION /OTHER
L] ] Xl

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

District Engineer/Assistant General Manager Bill Hunter and | will be making a presentation
to the Board on our proposed plans to replace the vacant Maintenance Supervisor position.
This will include a job description and proposed salary. Because Bill has been ill, the
WASWD Conference, and other events we will present our proposal to each of you by
email by Tuesday morning, 4/10/18.

FISCAL IMPACT
Budget information will be provided to you on Tuesday with the job description.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

Staff will need direction in order to fill the vacant Maintenance Supervisor’s position.
PROPOSED MOTION

No formal motion is recommended at this time

020



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
Item 7
DATE SUBMITTED: April 4, 2018 MEETING DATE: April 11, 2018
SUBIJECT: Manager’s Report
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Patrick Sorensen

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL ( ;
f @%bm—-
DISTRICT ENGINEER/ASST MGR APPROVAL l

FINANCE MANAGER APPROVAL

2.
3.
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION /OTHER
Ll Ll X

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Updated information from the General Manager in advance of the Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION
None required.

PROPOSED MOTION
None.

- 021



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

General Manager Comments
Regular Meeting — Wed. April 11, 2018 — 6:30 p.m.

Important Upcoming Dates

Lake Whatcom Water & Sewer District

Next Regular Board Meeting \ZACI)T;APHI &3 8:00 a.m. | Board Room
Board Room

Next Employee Staff Meeting | Thu April 12, 2018 | 8:00 a.m. | Scheduled to Attend: Commissioner
Bruce Ford

Safety Committee Meeting Thu April 12, 2018 | 9:00 a.m. | Small Conference Room

Lake Whatcom Management Program

City of Bellingham’s Fireplace Room

Policy Group Meeting Tue May 15, 2018 | 3:00 p.m. | 625 Halleck St
Enter through the Halleck St entrance
Management Meeting None Planned Last meeting — March 28, 2018
Other Meetings
Washington Association of

Bob’s Burgers and Brews

Sewer & Water Districts Tue May 8, 2018 6:15 p.m. Tulalip, WA

(WASWD) Section lll Meeting

Whatcom Water District’s Wed April 18,

Caucus Meeting 2018 1E00/p.m: | Bdard Room

Other Comments

e Committee Meeting Reports as Needed: This is a place holder for Board and staff members to
report on recent committee meetings, such as the Lake Whatcom Policy Group.

e Commissioner Citron Request: Set a time to review and discuss the District’s compliance with
WA Public Records Act and our procedures and communications regarding it. This would likely
involve legal counsels imput also.

¢ Upcoming Important Agenda Topics & Meetings:

> April 15 deadline for District 4 vacant Commissioner position. 2 applications have been
submitted to date.

> City staff will attend the June 13 meeting to address bio solid treatment at the wwitp.

022



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
Item 9
DATE SUBMITTED: April 5, 2018 MEETING DATE: April 11, 2018
SUBIJECT: Executive Session
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Patrick Sorensen

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL O
: awdi—buu..
DISTRICT ENGINEER/ASST MGR APPROVAL |

FINANCE MANAGER APPROVAL

ATTACHED DOCUMENTS 1.

RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION /OTHER

L] 1 X

— e —

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Executive Session Per RCW 42.30.110 (1)(g): Considering a personnel matter — 15 Minutes
This agenda item is a placeholder for the board to go into Executive Session.

FISCAL IMPACT
N/A

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION
N/A

PROPOSED MOTION
N/A

023



